

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure

NSW Planning ref: SSD-8445-PA-138

Zina Ainsworth
Environment & Community Manager
TAHMOOR COAL PTY LTD
10/11/2025

Sent via the Major Projects Portal only

Subject: Tahmoor South Coal - Update to Subsidence Impact Reporting

Dear Ms Ainsworth

I refer to your letter dated 5 June 2025 requesting to update the ongoing six-monthly subsidence impact reporting in accordance with the latest Extraction Plan Guideline (dated October 2022).

I note that the latest Extraction Plan Guideline (dated October 2022) does not include a requirement to submit six-monthly subsidence impact reports. However, I note that the approved Tahmoor South Longwall South 1A to South 6A Extraction Plan (dated February 2025) requires lodgement of the six-monthly subsidence impact reporting. I also note that Tahmoor South has lodged a revised Extraction Plan with NSW Planning in October 2025.

The Planning Secretary requests that the six-monthly subsidence impact reporting continues in accordance with the approved Extraction Plan, until such time the Extraction Plan is revised and approved by the Planning Secretary to remove the reporting requirement.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabriel Wardenburg on 02 9585 6810.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary